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From: Martinez-Samos, Jose A 
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 3:51 PM 
To: Blackwell, Deborah L. 
Subject: RE: Re: SPAN-COMM double major 

Hi Debbie 
You are referring to number 8, correct? . Go ahead, it does not need to be Advanced. Man, there are so 
many little details! Thank you so much for your help 
Agustin 

 
De: Blackwell, Deborah L. 
Enviado el: jueves, 06 de marzo de 2014 12:21 
Para: Martinez-Samos, Jose A 
Cc: Trevino, Mary T. 
Asunto: Re: SPAN-COMM double major 

Agustin: for the sake of clarification: are you OK with having the general electives in the SPAN‐COMM 
double major being any level?  You don’t need them to be advanced to meet requirements, and there 
are no 2 SCH or 1 SCH courses in the upper levels.  You left in the word “advanced” in the description, so 
I just want to be sure for the UCC meeting tomorrow.  Thanks, Debbie 
 



From: Martinez-Samos, Jose A  
Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2014 11:13 PM 
To: Trevino, Mary T. 
Subject: RE: UCC 119 
 
Hi Mary 
I concur. 
Agustín 

 
De: Trevino, Mary T. 
Enviado el: sábado, 15 de marzo de 2014 9:27 
Para: Martinez-Samos, Jose A 
Cc: Duffy, Stephen M.; Bernat, Frances P 
Asunto: UCC 119 

Please review UCC 119 
  
In applying the changes to the catalog, I found the following on the 4‐year plan: 
  
Spring freshman year:   Math Core component should be “Math Elective2 
Fall Sophomore Year:    Component Area* should be “COMM  Communication3” 
Spring Sophomore Year:  General Elective should be “Creative Arts*” 
Footnote 5 should read:   General elective, 2 3 SCH at the 3000‐4000 level from any discipline, except 
COMM and SPAN, within the College of Arts and Sciences, the A.R. Sanchez, Jr. School of Business or 
the College of Education outside the College of Nursing and Health Sciences. 
  
Let me know if you concur and I can apply the changes to the online document. 
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From: Martinez-Samos, Jose A 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:38 AM
To: Trevino, Mary T.
Subject: RE: UCC 119
Hi Mary
I would say COMM 1315 or English 2311
Agustin
________________________________________
De: Trevino, Mary T.
Enviado el: lunes, 17 de marzo de 2014 7:59
Para: Martinez-Samos, Jose A
Asunto: RE: UCC 119
One more – Footnote 3 for the Sophomore Communication entry indicates that students select from COMM 1300 or 1315. Only 1315 is in the core options.
Should it be COMM 1315 or will students be allowed to select from any of the courses listed:
COMM 1315
ENG 2311
FREN/MAND/POR/SPAN 1311
SPAN 2313





